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From: John W McWhirter bmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Attachments: 0772 Notice of Discovery Response Service Dkt 070052.doc 

Sunday, July 01,2007 10:46 PM 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 070052-E1 
In Re: Petition by Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. to recover costs of 
Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through 

1 
) 
1 

fuel clause ) Filed: July 2,2007 

FIPUG’S NOTICE OF SERVING DISCOVERY RESPONSES TO PEF 

Florida Industrial Power User’s Group through its undersigned attorney files notice that it 
has responded to PEF’s initial discovery request 

DOCKET NO. 070052-E1 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this notice has been 

served by electronic and U.S. Mail on this 2d day of July, 2007, to the following: 

Paul Lewis 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

James M. WallsDianne M. Tripp 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33607-5736 

John T. Burnettm. Alexander Glenn 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mike Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

Beth Keating 
106 E. College Ave. Ste. 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 

Lisa Bennett Karin S. Torain 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

PCS Administration (USA), Inc 
Suite 400 
1 10 1 Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
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James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

/s/ J0hn.W McWhirter 
John McWhirter F1 Bar # 53905 
McWhirter Davidson & McLean PA 
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
813.224.0866 
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